FINAL

East-West Connector Mitigation Monitoring Committee Meeting Minutes
July 6,2011 - 7:00 p.m.
City of Union City - City Council Conference Room (34009 Alvarado-Niles Road, Union City)

Attendees:

Robert Czerwinski (City of Fremont)

Melodye Khattak (City of Fremont)

Pat Mapelli (City of Fremont)

John Repar (City of Union City)

Ray Gonzales, Jr. (City of Union City)

Ben Strumwasser (Facilitator, ACTC Project Team)
Tom Wintch (ACTC Project Team)

Stefan Garcia (ACTC Project Manager)

Meeting minutes:
1. Welcome and Introductions
e Chair John Repar welcomed the Mitigation Monitoring Committee (MMC) members,
and lead introductions of those present.
2. Approval of Minutes
e Khattak moved that minutes from MMC meeting No. 1 be approved, Gonzales
seconded. Approval carried with a 5 — 0 vote.
e Strumwasser distributed documents including updated roster, screen shot of
Alameda CTC website and information on location of Alameda CTC board meetings.
3. Review of Action Items
e Strumwasser reviewed action items — all complete. He also reminded MMC
members that his contact information is on Roster for those who have questions or
inquiries between meetings.
4. Update on Project Status
e Garcia provided an overview of the status of the project, noting that it had been
broken down into four segments — [-880 to Decoto Road (A), Paseo Padre to
Alvarado Niles (B), Alvarado-Niles to Mission Blvd. (C) and Mission Blvd (D). Final
design effort is moving along with some sections at 95% completion and others at
65%. He also noted that the right-of-way acquisition phase had been initiated, some
appraisals have been conducted and construction is still slated to begin next
summer. The funding status is the same - with a funding shortfall, however the
current cost estimates have been refined from approximately $210 million to
approximately $190 million.
e A member asked about the delta in funding. Garcia noted that the Alameda CTC has
approximately $110 million for the project putting the shortfall in the $80 million
range.



FINAL

A member asked about questions that came out of the original site visit that some of
the members made last year. The group agreed to cover these under item 10 of the
agenda as they were not necessarily germane to the MMC’s focus.

Status of EWC MMP commitments

(Note: this agenda item included discussions on items No. 5 — No. 8.)

Giberson handed out a newly revised mitigation summary table. Garcia clarified that
the substance was identical to the previous version, however this new version broke
the mitigation measures down into categories making it easier for the group to
review and monitor.

A member asked if the comment period on the Section (404) permitting related to
BIO-7 was still open. Giberson indicated that she didn’t have that information but
would research it.

A member asked if there would be any interruption of service when utilities were
being relocated. Wintch noted that only minimal interruptions might occur for very
short periods. Large utilities are not expected to be interrupted.

A member asked if there were any known gas lines in the area. Wintch noted that
there were none known along the BART line but there are some in the streets of
Fremont. He noted that PG&E would be responsible for relocation and would likely
contract the work out.

A member asked that with respect to TRA-4 (BART rider awareness program), how
would information be distributed. Garcia noted that first they will want to know the
anticipated construction timing to help develop the plan. Goal will be to avoid any
interruptions in revenue service. BART traditionally uses flyers at stations, website
postings, overhead monitors in stations and other media as determined by the
agency.

Garcia noted that for ASE-5 and BIO-11 one of the main goals is for establishing
some consistency along the corridor.

A member asked, where you have existing vegetation will it be all removed and
replaced. Garcia noted first that vegetation and landscaping are different and are
treated differently depending on the impacts. Mitigations may include replanting in
some locations, bioswales, etc.

A member noted that when they built the Quarry Lakes Park they removed all
vegetation and then replanted. The only problem was they eliminated the habitat
for animals in the area.

A member asked what a protected tree is. Giberson noted that cities have categories
of trees that are protected (e.g. diameter, species type, etc.) which require special
treatment.

Wintch noted that for mitigation measure AES-2 the team worked very closely with
the cities and that the cities will have further opportunity to comment at the 95%
and 100% plans stage.

Garcia noted that for AES-3 consideration has been given to establish a Technical
Advisory Committee to provide input on sound wall design that incorporates a



FINAL

corridor theme(s) for sound walls, retaining walls and perhaps bridges. Also, likely to
take these concepts to the councils.

A member asked about the location of sound walls. These were indicated on the
large map and in the environmental document.

A member asked if the sound walls will be closest to the road (as opposed to the
houses) and staff indicated that they would.

A member asked what the height of the sound walls would be. Staff indicated
approximately 8 — 10 feet.

A member asked if there was any reflective noise to be concerned about. Staff noted
that the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) guidelines had been used to
establish noise mitigation. Giberson noted that she would provide further
information on this topic at a later date.

A member asked about the standing water in the vicinity of Arroyo Park along the
corridor and its disposition. It was noted that additional retention basins are
planned that will allow this and other waters to percolate down into the ground and
into the storm drain system.

A member asked what is considered hazardous materials. Wintch noted that none
were anticipated to be encountered and that if there were any they would likely be
in the vicinity of the Pacific State Steel property and the railroad tracks.

Giberson described NOI-9, the noise survey for those living immediately adjacent to
the planned corridor. The purpose is to establish any homes that might not have
forced air requiring their windows to be used to regulate heating and cooling. The
goal is to ensure acceptable noise levels inside the dwellings. Giberson noted that 7
of 60 homes surveyed had not responded despite two certified mail attempts at
contact. While the team is not required to further pursue these owners/residents,
Bob Czerwinski agreed to investigate these further and get back to Strumwasser
with results. The list of 7 properties was provided to Czerwinski by Giberson.

A member asked what if residents already have double paned windows. Giberson
noted that noise monitor testing might be conducted after the roadway is in place.
A member recommended that monitors be placed in the appropriate locations so
that they get good readings.

A member noted that in the past noise monitors were placed at the first floor and
that bedrooms are traditionally on second floors so monitors should be placed
there. Giberson will investigate location of past and potential future noise monitor
locations.

A member noted that NPDES requirements have been enhanced —is project team
taking this into consideration? Giberson noted that team is working closely with the
Regional Water Quality Control Board and is aware of the new regulations.

A member asked about the order of the construction of sections. Garcia noted that
at this time there isn’t any order - all segments are planned for concurrent delivery.
Garcia went on to explain that to the extent necessary any “order of construction”
will take advantage of the opportunity for cost effective and flexible implementation
of the project.



10.

FINAL

e A member asked if there were any sound walls that absorbed noise. Team indicated
that there are some being used in a few locations. Team noted that the rubberized
asphalt is expected to do more to reduce noise levels based on recent anecdotal
experiences.

e A member asked what the effect sound wall face types had on noise. Garcia
indicated that it is not clear how it affects noise levels.

e A member asked about the use of earthen berms as a way to mitigate noise. Wintch
noted that this had been considered and that depressing the roadway in some areas,
where it’s possible to do so, will be incorporated to the design.

Public comment period

e Chair Repar noted that no members of the public were present for comment.

New action item review

e Strumwasser listed the Action Items as stated at the end of this summary.

e A member had several questions that came out of the past site visit made by some
members of the MMC. They included the following:

o Vertical profile of roadway in several locations — described by the team.

o Disposition of drainage water in eastern portion of roadway — addressed by
realignment of “Line M” channel and additional retention basins.

o Ensure that team will carefully assess any leakage from capped area at Pacific
State Steel. Team noted DTSC permit requirements and a soil management
plan will be part of the contract specifications for the contractor.

o Assessment of ground material between BART tracks and 11™ Street to
ensure no hazardous materials — contractor will clear and grub and site
investigation will be part of process.

o Depth of roadway under BART/UP railroad — approximately 25 feet.

o Depth of aquifer in this area — approximately 40 feet.

o Desire to see Union City profile exhibit board at next meeting — on Action
items list.

e A member asked if EIR looks at potential for sink holes. Wintch indicated that
extensive soil borings have been and will be taken in area to address this issue.

e A member asked if the width of Old Alameda Creek varied, as the length of the
bridges appears different. Garcia noted that the width of the creek is fairly constant,
although the bridge lengths are different between the two because one hits the
waterway at an angle and one is more perpendicular. Also, it was pointed out that
the flood control channel along Paseo Padre Parkway is generally much wider than
the Old Alameda Creek.

e A member asked if the house closest to the new roadway would be acquired. Garcia
stated that unless there was an impact that could not be mitigated it would not
need to be acquired.

e A member asked if the signal light at Osprey will be removed. Wintch indicated that
it would and other signal changes in the area would occur as well.



FINAL

11. Next Meeting

e As previously agreed, the MMC will schedule its meetings the 1° Wednesday of each

quarter:-
October 5"
January 4™

The next meeting will be held in the City of Fremont, location TBD. All meetings will be

held at 7:00 PM

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 8:55 PM.

ACTION ITEMS
Item | Description Resp. Party Status

1 Make changes to roster including correction to | Strumwasser Complete
Czerwinski’s phone number.

2 Investigate Section 404 permitting comment Giberson Complete
period timing.

3 Giberson to provide further information on Giberson Complete
reflective noise.

4 Bob Czerwinski to follow up on unanswered Czerwinski/Strumwasser | Pending
noise study surveys and provide results to
Strumwasser

5 Provide more information on noise monitor Giberson Pending
locations, past and potential future.

6 Update website with minutes, dates of future | Garcia Complete
meeting, meeting materials, etc.

7 | Agenda and mitigation summary to be Strumwasser/Giberson | Complete
distributed as a packet for each subsequent
meeting of the MMC. Include Status/Notes
Column.

8 Bring Union City profile exhibit board at next Wintch Complete
meeting — on Action items

9 Post minutes of EWC MMC Meeting No. 1 to Strumwasser/Garcia Complete
ACTIA website

10 | Bring alignment (roadway) exhibit board. Wintch Complete

11 | Identify and notice location of next meeting Strumwasser Complete

12 | Contact Chair and Vice Chair for future Strumwasser Complete

coordination in anticipation of next meeting




